Center for Judicial Accountabili:x, Inc. (CJA) _

From: NYS OAG Support <nyag@mycusthelp.net>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 5:40 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: [NYS OAG FOIL Request Center] General FOIL Request :: G0O00717-100219

November 7, 2019

RE: Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request Reference # G000717-100219
Dear Ms. Sassower:

This email is in response to the above-referenced FOIL request.

Please be advised that the Office of the Attorney General has conducted a diligent search and has located no records
that respond to your request.

Accordingly, this FOIL request is now closed.

Sincerely,

Abisola Fatade
Assistant Attorney General

Please visit the NYS OAG FOIL Request Center to view frequently asked questions, monitor request progress, and submit
future requests.

View this request in the My Request Center.




